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M E M O R A N D U M
 

 
DATE: 09/3/2020  
 
TO: Tribal Leaders 
 
FROM: JooYeun Chang, Senior Deputy Director, Children's Services Agency 
 
SUBJECT: Public Notice – Review of Access Guide to Indian Child Protection 

and Family Violence Prevention Act (ICPA) Fingerprint Code  
 
The Michigan Department of Health and Human Services (MDHHS) is requesting tribal 
consultation to review the draft access guide to the new ICPA fingerprint code for tribal 
agencies to use for their foster and adoptive applicants. The consultation will include 
review of the guide, options to receive results, and brief information about auditing. 
Participants will include, Tracey Silas, DCWL Interim Director; Sarah Gorby, DCWL 
Senior Analyst; and Sherry Rosin, Michigan State Police (MSP), Non-criminal Justice 
Manager.  
 
A consultation session will be held on Monday, October 5, 2020 from 11:00am-
12:00pm to discuss: 

 ____________________________________________________________________________ 

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting  

+1 248-509-0316   United States, Pontiac (Toll)  

Conference ID: 229 046 637#  

Local numbers | Reset PIN | Learn more about Teams | Meeting options  

  

 ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Your feedback and/or requests for tribal consultation pertaining to the attached ICPA 
Access Guide is appreciated, and may be sent to Stacey Tadgerson at 
TadgersonS@michigan.gov at any time.   

ROBERT GORDON 

DIRECTOR 
GRETCHEN WHITMER 

GOVERNOR 
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